“l!l(l;“l!’ ARKANSAS LOUISIANA GAS COMPANY

A DIVISION OF ARKLA, INC
613 SOUTHWEST DR.  JONESBORO, ARKANSAS 72401

October 28, 1994

Bruce H. Rhiddlehoover
2#00 Pine Valley Lane
Jonesboro, Ar. 72401

Dear Mr. Rhiddlehoover,

Arkla Gas Company has no objections to the abandonment to the
unimproved street easements along lots G, H, and K in Caldwell's
Subdivision.

Dist. Mgr.



We're taking television
into tomorrow;

'VV/
_“.//4 TCI of Arkansas
October 28, 1994

TO WHOM 1T MAY CONCERN:

TCI of Arkansas has no objections lo Lhe adondment Lo the
unimproved street easement along lots G, H, and K in
Caldwell’'s Subdivision.

Respectfully,

G B

Garry Bowman
General Manager

/1b

P.O. Box 3040 (72403)
1520 South Caraway Road
Jonesboro, AR 72401
(501) 935-3615

FAX (501) 972-8141

An Equal OpportunRy Empioyer



Ouned by the Gitions of Jonesboro

October 28, 1994

Ms. Donna Jackson
City Clerk

City of Jonesboro
314 W. Washington
Jonesboro, AR 72401

Dear Ms. Jackson:

City wWater & Light has no objections to the abandonment
to the unimproved street easements along lots G, H, and K in
Caldwell's Subdivision, a part of Northeast Quarter of
Section 8, Township 13 North, Range 4 East.

If you should have any questions, please call me at
930-3310.

Respectfully,

JAR/sf

cc. Brian Wadley
City of Jonesboro

James A. Reed, MANAGER
CITY WATER & LIGHT ¢ 400 East Monroe ® Jonesboro, Arkansas 72401 ¢ 501/935-5581



@) Southwestern Bell Telephone

October 28, 1994

Bruce H Rhiddlehoover
2100 Pine Valley Lane
Jonesboro, AR 72401

Dear Mr. Rhiddlehoover:

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company has no objections to the
abandonment to the unimproved street easements along lots G,
H, and K in Caldwell’s Subdivision.

Sincerely,

e
N bz A
. E. Turner
Manager-Engineering Design



